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JAMES BRUCE

ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8$7501

(503) 982-2043 (Phonc)
(505) 660-6612 (CTelt)
_ (505)982-215] (Fax)

jamesbruc@aal.com
December 1, 2004

ia £
Mark E. Fesmire
Qi1 Conservation Nivision

1220 Soeuth St. Francis Drxive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Please continue or dismiss certain cases from the December 2, 2004
docket, as follows; L :

Case 13365 (Nadel and Gussman): Continue to 12/16/04.
Case 13389 (Nadel and Gussman) : Continue to: 12/16/04,

Cage 13352 (Samson Resources) : - Continue to 12/16/04

Case 13390 (Pride Energy): Dismiss e

Cage 13375 (Chi Energy): Continue to 12/16/04

. Case 13380 (Chi Energy): ~ Continue to 12/16/04

-~ Case 13387 (Latigo Petroleum): .  Continue to 12/16/04
Thank you.

Very truly yoﬁrs,

g

James Bruce

Attorney for Applicante



